WVISION BNIBRGY, INC.

P.O.BOX 2459 ¢ CARLSBAD,NM 88221-2459 e+ (505) 236-6041

New Mexico 0il Conversation

District II Office 2ECEIVED

811 S First Street

P.O. Drawer DD JUN1 91992

Artesia, New Mexico 88220 )
Q. C. D,

Attn. Mike Williams S OFFCE

Date: June 17,1992

Re: Vision Energy, Inc.
State #1
Unit M Sec. 21, T-20S, R-28E
Eddy County, NM
Wildcat Yates Formation

Mr. Williams

Vision Energy, Inc. Filed a request with your office April
28, 1982 to flow test the above well for a 60 day period.

This test was to establish the economic potential for the

repair of the casing leak.

Per our conversation Vision Energy would like to ask for an
additional 60 days to produce this well. At that point one
of the previously mentioned procedures would be used to
repair the problem.

Vision Energy would continue producing under the same
conditions as before. Their has been no communication from
below the packer in the daily checks.

Sincerely,

7

Tommy W. Folsom
Vice President Operations
& General Manager



